

**COMPETENT NATIONAL AUTHORITIES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SIMPLE PROGRAMMES  
UNDER THE PROMOTION POLICY OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS AND THE LANGUAGE OF THE  
SIMPLE PROGRAMME PROPOSALS**

*January 2025*

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
<b>BELGIQUE/ BELGIË</b>	<b>Vlaams gewest</b> Departement Landbouw en Visserij K. Albert-II-laan 35, bus 40 1030 Brussel <a href="http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw">www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw</a>	Yes
	<b>Service public de Wallonie</b> Direction générale de l'Agriculture, des Ressources naturelles et de l'Environnement Avenue Prince de Liège 15 5100 Namur <a href="http://agriculture.wallonie.be">http://agriculture.wallonie.be</a>	
<b>БЪЛГАРИЯ/ BULGARIA</b>	<b>State Fund "Agriculture" (Paying Agency)</b> Tzar Boris III Blvd., 136 1618 Sofia <a href="http://www.dfz.bg">www.dfz.bg</a>	No
<b>ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA</b>	<b>Ministry of Agriculture of the Czech Republic</b> Foreign Protocol and Promotion Department Těšnov 17 117 05 Praha 1 <a href="http://www.mze.cz">www.mze.cz</a>	Yes
	<b>State Agriculture Intervention Fund (SZIF)</b> Marketing Department Ve Smečkách 33 110 00 Praha 1 <a href="http://www.szif.cz">www.szif.cz</a>	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
DANMARK	<p><b>Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries of Denmark</b> Agency for Green Transition and Aquatic Environment   Nyropsgade 30, DK-1780 København V   Tlf.+45 33 95 80 00   <a href="mailto:mail@lbst.dk">mail@lbst.dk</a>  </p> <p><b>Danish AgriFish Agency</b> Nyropsgade 30 1780 København V <a href="http://www.naturerhverv.dk">www.naturerhverv.dk</a></p>	Yes
DEUTSCHLAND	<p><b>Bundesanstalt für Landwirtschaft und Ernährung (BLE)</b> Referat 512 Deichmanns Aue 29 53179 Bonn <a href="http://www.ble.de">www.ble.de</a></p> <p><b>Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture</b></p>	No
EESTI	<p><b>Estonian Agricultural Registers and Information Board (ARIB)</b> Tähe 4 Tartu <a href="http://www.pria.ee">www.pria.ee</a></p> <p><b>Ministry of Regional Affairs and Agriculture of the Republic of Estonia</b></p>	No
ΕΛΛΑΔΑ/ ELLADA	<p><b>Ministry of Rural Development and Foods.</b> Directorate of Agricultural Policy, International Relations &amp; Products Promotion. Unit C. 2 Acharnon str. Athens, 10176</p> <p><b>OPEKEPE</b> Hellenic Paying Agency European Affairs, Communication &amp; Public Relations Office 5 Domokou Str., 104 45 Athens, Greece</p>	Yes
ESPAÑA	<p><b>Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación</b> Pº Infanta Isabel, 1 28014 Madrid <a href="http://www.mapa.gob.es">www.mapa.gob.es</a></p> <p><b>Fondo Español de Garantía Agraria</b> c/ José Abascal, 4 28003 Madrid <a href="http://www.fega.es">www.fega.es</a></p>	No

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
FRANCE	<b>Ministère de l'Agriculture, de l'Agroalimentaire et de la Forêt</b> Direction générale de la performance économique et environnementale des entreprises Bureau exportations et partenariats internationaux 3 Barbet de Jouy F – 75007 Paris	No
	<b>FranceAgriMer (FAM)</b> Unité promotion 12 rue Henri Rol-Tanguy F – 93555 Montreuil	
	<b>Office de développement de l'économie agricole des départements d'outre-mer (ODEADOM)</b> Service des grandes cultures F – 93555 Montreuil	
HRVATSKA	<b>MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE</b> Ulica grada Vukovara 78 10 000 Zagreb <a href="http://www.mps.hr">www.mps.hr</a>	Yes
	<b>PAYING AGENCY FOR AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT</b> Ulica grada Vukovara 269d 10 000 Zagreb <a href="http://www.apprrr.hr">www.apprrr.hr</a>	
IRELAND	<b>Department of Agriculture, Food &amp; the Marine</b> Agriculture House Kildare Street Dublin 2 Ireland <a href="http://www.agriculture.gov.ie">www.agriculture.gov.ie</a>	Yes
ITALIA	<b>MINISTERO DELL' AGRICOLTURA DELLA SOVRANITÀ ALIMENTARE E DELLE FORESTE</b> VIA XX SETTEMBRE 20 00187 ROME <a href="http://www.politcheagricole.it">www.politcheagricole.it</a>  <b>AGEA Government Paying Agency</b>	No
ΚΥΠΡΟΣ/ KYPROS/ KIBRIS	<b>MINISTRY OF ENERGY, COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND TOURISM</b> ARAOUZOU 3 1421 NICOSIA <a href="http://www.mcit.gov.cy/ts">www.mcit.gov.cy/ts</a>	Yes
	<b>CYPRUS AGRICULTURAL PAYMENTS ORGANISATION</b> P.O.BOX 16102 2086 NICOSIA <a href="http://www.capo.gov.cy">www.capo.gov.cy</a>	
LATVIJA	<b>Rural Support Service</b> Republikas laukums 2 Rīga, LV-1981 <a href="http://www.lad.gov.lv">www.lad.gov.lv</a>	No
	<b>Ministry of Agriculture</b> Republikas laukums 2 Rīga, LV-1981 <a href="http://www.zm.gov.lv">www.zm.gov.lv</a>	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
LIETUVA	<b>Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania</b> Gedimino av. 19 01103 Vilnius	Yes
	<b>State Enterprise Lithuanian Agricultural and Food Market Regulation Agency</b> L. Stuokos – Gucevičiaus st. 9 – 12 01122 Vilnius <a href="http://www.litfood.lt">www.litfood.lt</a>	
LUXEMBOURG/ LËTZEBUERG	<b>Ministère de l’Agriculture, de la Viticulture et de la Protection des consommateurs</b> 1, rue de la Congrégation L-1352 Luxembourg <a href="http://www.ma.public.lu">http://www.ma.public.lu</a>	Yes
	<b>Administration des services techniques de l’agriculture</b> 16, route d’Esch L-1470 Luxembourg <a href="http://www.asta.etat.lu">www.asta.etat.lu</a>	
	<b>Service d’Economie rurale</b> 115, rue de Hollerich L-1741 Luxembourg <a href="http://www.ser.public.lu">www.ser.public.lu</a>	
	<b>Institut viti-vinicole</b> 8, rue Nic Kieffer L-5551 Remich <a href="http://www.ivv.public.lu">www.ivv.public.lu</a>	
MAGYARORSZÁG	<b>Mezőgazdasági és Vidékfejlesztési Hivatal</b> Soroksári út 22-24 1095 Budapest <a href="https://www.mvh.allamkincstar.gov.hu/">https://www.mvh.allamkincstar.gov.hu/</a>	Yes
MALTA	<b>Malta Food Agency (April 2024)</b> Triq il-Pitkali, Attard, ATD 4000, Malta <a href="http://www.foodagency.mt">www.foodagency.mt</a>  <b>Ministry for Sustainable Development, the Environment and Climate Change</b> Rural Development Department - Policy Quality Section, Block B, Agriculture and Research Development Centre, Ghammieri, Marsa, Malta <a href="http://www.environment.gov.mt">www.environment.gov.mt</a>	Yes
NEDERLAND	<b>Ministerie van Economische Zaken / Rijksdienst voor Ondernemend Nederland</b> Visit address: Prinses Beatrixlaan 2   2595 AL   Den Haag Post address: Postbus 93144   2509 AC   Den Haag <a href="http://www.rvo.nl">www.rvo.nl</a>	No
ÖSTERREICH	<u>Für alles außer Wein (everything but wine):</u> <b>Agrarmarkt Austria</b> Dresdner Straße 70 1200 Wien <a href="http://www.ama.at">www.ama.at</a>	No
	<b>BMLFUW, Abt. II 7</b> Stubenring 12 1010 Wien <a href="http://www.bmlfuw.at">www.bmlfuw.at</a>	Yes

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
POLSKA	Agency for Restructuring and Modernisation of Agriculture (ARMA/ARiMR) – *paying agency Ul. Poleczki 33 02-822 Warsaw <a href="http://www.arimr.gov.pl">www.arimr.gov.pl</a>	No
	National Support Centre for Agriculture (KOWR) – *management of programmes Ul. Karolkowa 30 01-207 Warsaw <a href="http://www.kowr.gov.pl">www.kowr.gov.pl</a>	
PORTUGAL	<b>Instituto de Financiamento da Agricultura e Pescas, IP (IFAP)</b> Rua Fernando Curado Ribeiro 4-G,1649-164-034 Lisboa <a href="http://www.ifap.pt">www.ifap.pt</a>	Yes
	<b>Gabinete de Planeamento, Políticas e Administração Geral (GPP)</b> <b>Office for Planning, Policies and Administration</b> Praça do Comércio, 1149-010 LISBOA <a href="http://www.gpp.pt">www.gpp.pt</a>	
	<b>Instituto da Vinha e do Vinho, IP (IVV)</b> Rua Mouzinho da Silveira, 5 1250-165 LISBOA <a href="http://www.ivv.min-agricultura.pt">www.ivv.min-agricultura.pt</a>	
ROMÂNIA	<b>Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development</b> Agricultural Policy and Strategy General Directorate B-dul Carol I nr. 2-4, sector 3, BUCUREȘTI <a href="http://www.madr.ro">www.madr.ro</a>	No
	<b>Paying and Intervention Agency for Agriculture</b> External Trade and Agricultural Products Promotion Dept. B-dul Carol I nr. 17, sector 2, BUCUREȘTI <a href="http://www.apia.org.ro">www.apia.org.ro</a>	
SLOVENIJA	<b>Ministrstvo za kmetijstvo, gozdarstvo in prehrano</b> Dunajska 22 1000 Ljubljana <a href="http://www.mkgp.gov.si">www.mkgp.gov.si</a>	No
	<b>Agencija RS za kmetijske trge in razvoj podeželja</b> Dunajska 160 1000 Ljubljana <a href="http://www.arsktrp.si">www.arsktrp.si</a>	
SLOVENSKO	<b>Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development of the Slovak Republic</b> Dobrovicova 12 Bratislava 812 66 <a href="http://www.mpsr.sk">www.mpsr.sk</a>	No
	<b>Agricultural paying agency</b> Dobrovicova 12 Bratislava 815 26 <a href="http://www.apa.sk">www.apa.sk</a>	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
<b>SUOMI/FINLAND</b>	<b>Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry</b> PO Box 30 FI-00023 Government <a href="http://www.mmm.fi">www.mmm.fi</a>  <b>Finish Food Authority</b>	Yes
<b>SVERIGE</b>  <b>SWEDEN</b>	<b>Jordbruksverket</b> <b>Swedish Board Of Agriculture</b> (Vallgatan 8, Jönköping) 551 82 Jönköping  Besöksadress: Skeppsbrogatan 2, 553 29 Jönköping <a href="http://www.jordbruksverket.se">www.jordbruksverket.se</a>	Yes